Full Stack Web Developer with over 5 years IT experience in design, development and implementing interactive websites and web applications. Ingenious use of various web technologies and web services with Digital Marketing skills to drive traffic and engage users to increase the productivity of clients' business

Work History

2017-03 -Current

Full Stack Web Developer

IRCA Pvt Ltd, Bengaluru, Karnataka

- Defined responsibilities and roles of 8 team members.
- Planned, executed and promoted total of 3 major projects & 13 minor projects till date.
- Built and styled 13 new mobile-friendly websites and transitioned old sites to current market trends.
- Implemented Google Campaigns and SEO for various types of websites.
- Planned and engineered RESTful web services to manipulate dynamic datasets mainly concentrating ReactJS for the front-end technologies and NodeJS as the backend.

2016-10 -2017-02

Web Developer

The Integrated Penguin, Bengaluru, Karnataka

- Maximized user flow in the retail section.
- Tested websites and performed troubleshooting prior to deployment. Implemented website and integrated solutions into business operations.
- Built and styled 8 new mobile-friendly websites and transitioned the old site into a mobile-friendly version.

2015-06 -2016-07

Technical Associate

Hiveminds Innovative Market Solutions Pvt Ltd, Bengaluru, Karnataka

- Designed, implemented and monitored web pages and sites for continuous improvement.
- Pitched in to assist senior developers to meet pressing deadlines during under-staffed periods.
- Built and styled 2 new mobile-friendly websites and transitioned the old site into a mobile-friendly version.

Pavan Kumar TG

Full Stack Web Developer

Contact

Address

Purva Skydale, Silver County Rd, Lakedew Residency-Phase 2, Haralur, Karnataka 560068

Phone

+91 9740627273

E-mail

pavanmern@gmail.com

LinkedIn

https://in.linkedin.com/in/pa van-kumar-t-g

Skills

HTML5, CSS3, Javascript ES6

ReactJS

NodeJS

MongoDB

MaterialUI

ExpressJS

Heroku & Firebase

CircleCI

Education

2010-09 -2014-06 Bachelor of Engineering: Computer Science & Engineering

JSS Academy Of Technical Education - Bengaluru

2008-09 - Pre-University: Computer Science & Engineering

National Composite PU College - Hospet

1995-06 - **SSLC Class X** 2008-06

Deepayan English Medium School - Hospet

Certifications

2020-05 Python 3 & Flask Bootcamp

2020-05 React - Hooks, React Router, Redux

2020-11 MongoDB - Shell to Driver, GeoSpatial Data, Aggregation

Framework, Performance & Fault Tolerance, Stitch

Accomplishments

Research paper based on final year academic project AVIRA is published in International Journal of Engineering Research and Technology (IJERT), May-2014 Vol.3 – Issue 5

Interests

- 1) **Motorcycle Road Trips:** Explore places around Karnataka on motorcycle
- 2) **Photography (Camera & Mobile):** Prefer to use mobile for macro shots & camera for portrait & landscape shots
- 3) **Portrait Painting:** Watercolor artwork, glass painting, pencil, crayon & coal sketches

Languages

English

Kannada

Hindi

Telugu